



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: shane.a.pantoja@exxonmobil.com

May 12, 2026

Shane Pantoja
BRCX Water and DOT Advisor
ExxonMobil Fuels and Lubricants Company
4999 Scenic Highway
Baton Rouge, LA 70805

CPF 4-2020-5007

Dear Mr. Pantoja:

On July 2, 2020, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to ExxonMobil Fuels and Lubricants Company a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Please be advised that the additional changes to the subject facility described in your March 30, 2026 letter are necessary to complete the segregation of surge relief functions from the storage and refining operations at the subject facility. Southwest Region's understanding is that these changes will be complete by September 30, 2026.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

**BRYAN JEFFERY
LETHCOE**

Bryan Lethcoe

Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Digitally signed by BRYAN
JEFFERY LETHCOE
Date: 2026.05.12 11:43:52 -05'00'

cc: Byron Tomlinson, ExxonMobil, byron.k.tomlinson@exxonmobil.com
Steve Foster, ExxonMobil, stephen.r.foster@exxonmobil.com
Ronnie Turner, ExxonMobil, ronnie.turner@exxonmobil.com
Haley O'Neill, Murchison O'Neill, PLLC, haley.oneill@pipelinelegal.com